1898

Neighborhood Advisory Committee

VILLAGE OF

Monday, June 24, 2019
Council Conference Room PINEHURST
3:00 p.m. &

MINUTES

Committee Member Present:
Nancy Roy Fiorillo- Mayor

John Bouldry- Mayor Pro Tem

Jenn Tomlin- Alt. Donald Ross

Jim Rooney- Alt. Pinehurst Trace
Beverly Braunschiedel- Midland CC
Monica Converse — Lake Pinehurst
Charles Collini- Old Town West

Bill Keith- Village Acres

Tom Campbell- Monticello

Rosie Ruggles- Oakmont Circle
Susan Foster- The Woodlands
Beverly Reynolds — The Woodlands
Bert Higgins-Doral Woods Alt.

Committee Member Absent:

Jan Kane- CCNC Cathy Harpster- Taylorhurst

Carolyn Jamison- Pinehurst Civic Group Lydia Boesch- Pinewild

Debbie Lalor- Downtown Lawrence Blackford- Burning Tree/Sugar Pine
Jackie Curley- St. Andrews Kay Wildt- Doral Woods

Tony Elms-Donald Ross

Pilar Page- Pinehurst No. 6

Lee Smith- Lawn and Tennis

Lee Thomas — Clarendon Gardens

1. Call to Order by Mayor Nancy Roy Fiorillo.
Mayor Nancy Ray Fiorillo called the meeting to order.

2. Review notes from May 20, 2019.
The committee approved the notes from the May 20, 2019 meeting.

3. Community Watch Program Update — Glen Webb, Deputy Police Chief.
Glen Webb, Deputy Police Chief explained the changes the Police Department is making
to the Community Watch Program. There will be 4 zones divided up between the 4
Village Lieutenants, which will be the Zone Commanders:

Zone A: Lt. Tew

Zone B: Lt. Hall

Zone C: Lt. Leroy

Business District: Lt. Cheek/Ebel

The goal is to have more responsive Community Watch Program. Glen asked the group
to send him information on any of the previous block captains or give him contact
information of anyone interested in becoming one. The Police Department wants to be
proactive instead of reactive. Susan Foster asked what the duties of a block captain are.
Glen explained the block captains will be the main point of contact with the Zone
Commanders and will need to be active and have meetings to communicate with the
community. Glen explained that the Zone Commanders will come to all Community
Watch meetings for each zone. Bill Keith suggested to check with the home owners

History, Charm, and Southern Hospitality



VILLACE OF

Neighborhood Advisory Committee

Monday, June 24, 2019
Council Conference Room PINEHURST
3:00 p.m. &

associations because with theirs they will not give out residents email addresses, so if a
block captain wasn’t on the board they wouldn’t have access to everyone emails. Glen
stated that was a good point to the contact the HOA’s in the area.

Susan Foster asked about when neighbors are out of town and what should residents do.
Glen said the Police Department has a vacation request form and the Police Department
will go by and check on the home. Jenn Tomlin asked if block captains would receive
quarterly reports and statistic as they did previously. Glen stated the plan was too
eventually to get that information to the block captains.

Also, Glen shared with the group that the police department is going thru a uniform
change which will include an outer shell. These are used to help spread the weight from
the belt area to the shoulders and cut down on injuries.

Other Business - Neighborhood Reports

Rosie Ruggles with Oakmont Circle: Everything is fine in Oakmont Circle, nothing to
report.

Tom Campbell of Monticello: Stated he was going to the Aberdeen Commissioners
meeting, after this meeting, to stand up and voice his concern over the Blake Blvd.
development.

Jenn Tomlin of Donald Ross: Nothing to Report.

Charles Collini of Old Town West: Stated there is a Coyote problem in the Village, cats
are being killed in the downtown area. He would love to the Village do something
consistent about the parking and help residents put stakes in their yards to prevent
parking in people’s yards. Mayor Nancy Firoillo stated that is actually right of way and
residents technically shouldn’t put those up in their yards.

Monica Converse of Lake Pinehurst: She has received a lot of responses on the great
job the Village did with the Community Open House. There have been several animals
killed at Lake Forest Dr. SE and Sugar Gum. Residents would like to see a four way stop
at that intersection.

Jim Rooney of Pinehurst Trace: He thanked the Fire Department for their services in
Pinehurst Trace with the smoke detectors.

Beverly Reynolds and Susan Foster of The Woodlands: Stated their neighborhood is
having issues with short term rentals. 25% of the homes are now short term rentals,
mostly with VRBO. Beverly Reynolds stated another issue is dogs and wondered if the
Village could issue permits for dogs. Susan Foster thanked the Village for the nice job on
the Comprehensive Plan Open House.

Bill Keith of Village Acres: Stated his neighborhood is a volunteer POA and they are
trying to get new members as they have lost around a third.

Next Meeting Date.
The next NAC meeting will be held on Monday, September 16, 2019 at 3:00 pm in the
Council Conference Room. There will be no meeting in July or August.

Adjournment by Mayor Nancy Roy Fiorillo at approximately 5:00 pm.

Respectively submitted by: Beth Dunn

Betr. Wicpo—

History, Charm, and Southern Hospitality



